Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 4:27 PM

To: Operation / Candy Ong; SUR

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Before paint photos, supplier's invoices and finalised for GBL5879L
Dear Candy,

COR $7800.50 before excess $900 and GST @ 9 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 4:15 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Before paint photos, supplier's invoices and finalised for GBL5879L

Dear Veron,
FYI

Best Regards,
Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

From: Operation / Candy Ong [mailto:operation@tlauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:27 PM

To: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Before paint photos, supplier's invoices and finalised for GBL5879L

Dear Kenneth,

Please find attached before paint photos, supplier’s invoices for your attention and finalization
Kindly revert.

Best Regards,

Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



